NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MI&ERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wratenbery
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Carol Leach 0il Conservation Division
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Guadalupe Operating LLP
c¢/o Mr. John Breedlove

1407 W. Cuthbert

Midland, TX

Re: OCD Case No. 12733
Dear Mr. Breedlove:

Pursuant to our telephone conversation this afternoon, I am requesting our Artesia office
to check the status of your wells that were included in the captioned proceeding.

I also enclose for your information a copy of the order entered by the Division on January
15, 2002.

Should you have any questions, please call me at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

[~

David K. Brooks
Assistant General Counsel

il Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * hup://www.emnrd state.nm.us




